
Division of Planning &Engineering 
Office of Project Development 

700 E Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501 

605.773.3168 

DATE:  July 15, 2024 

TO: Mike Behm - Director    
Division of Planning/Engineering 

FROM: Levi Briggs - STIP Coordinator 
Project Development 

SUBJECT: STIP Revision Items for the July 25, 2024, Transportation Commission Meeting 

FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL 
(to add or delete a project in the 4-year construction STIP) 

No Revisions for Commission consideration this month. 

INFORMATIONAL REVISIONS FOR THE COMMISSION 
 (Work Type change, Cost update, Move Fiscal Year’s within the 4-year construction STIP) 

REV 24-044 This revision advanced a FY2025 Urban Reconstruction project on US18 & Curb 
Ramp project on SD407 in Pine Ridge to FY2024 in the Rapid City Region.  
(Sequence # 643, Page 150 in the 2024-2027 STIP Book). 

FY 2024 Plus $12,079000 
FY 2025 Minus $12,321,000 

REV 24-SC-021 This revision split a FY2025 Interchange Reconstruction project into two projects 
to provide for the Pre-Purchase of the structural steel for the structure 
replacements on I229 N & S over Cliff Ave in Sioux Falls in the Mitchell Region.  
(Sequence #608, Page 144 in the 2024-2027 STIP Book). 

FY 2025 No Change 

REV 24-SC-022 This revision increased the cost and added lighting to a FY2024 Interstate ramp 
Closure Gate project on I90 at Exit 310 (US281) in Aurora County in the Mitchell 
Region.  (Project added to the 2024-2027 STIP in January 2024 by REV 24-026). 

FY 2024 Plus $780,000 
• Original = $156,000; Updated = $936,000
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